



Emily Pearse

Licensed Tour Guide

I am that friend who loves a good story. From sharing stories around the campfire to karaoke nights to immersive theater - I constantly find myself drawn to relaying the human experience. There is something special in the way stories connect us to the world around us and, ultimately, to each other. It's a privilege to share history that ties us together

Being the LGBTQ daughter of a lawyer and a social worker, I find the most joy in history centered around human rights. The moral arc of the universe is long, but it bends towards justice.

Contact

ee.pearse@gmail.com

727-403-9637

New York City, NY

Education

- **Florida State University**
Bachelor of Arts - Theater
Completed in 2015
- **Upright Citizens Brigade**
Improv 101-401
Completed in 2018

Licenses

New York City Sightseeing
Guide License

Awards

June 2024 | Secret Food Tours
**Top 10 Guides across North
America**

Hobbies & Passions

- True Crime Podcasts
- Public Speaking
- Walking City Parks
- Theater

Recent Guide Employment

- Secret Food Tours NYC
- Inside Out Tours
- Unexpected Virtual Tours and Trainings
- Unexpected Atlanta
- ATLCruzers

Relevant Work Experience

- **Server, Pace Restaurant**
Los Angeles, CA - 2017-2018
- **Game Master/ Actor, Escape Rooms**
Los Angeles, CA - 2016-2017
Atlanta, GA - 2018-2019
- **Hostess, Fratelli Cafe**
Los Angeles, CA - 2015-2016
- **Comedy Actress, Film and Television**
Multiple Cities 2011-2020

Guest Review - Google Reviews

★★★★★ 3 years ago

We took the Atlanta Historic **MLK** walking tour with our beautiful tour guide Emily Pearse.

Emily was awesome: professional, knowledgeable, fun, courteous, patient, respectful and made our day with her fantastic services.